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RE: Valle Vista
Dear Lyle:

Enclosed are two letters we would like to have smignad by the
County. The first is the letter %o CDH regarding the capacity of
the Persigo Plant. It needs to be signed by the County zs the
ounar af the Plant. 1 discussed with CDH the disagresment betwsen
the City and County over ownership but as far as CDH is concerned,
ownership is with the County. Perhnaps & resuording to call for the
signature of the Lity as manager wculsd he appropriate.

The sgecand letter is. required before the project can go
farward., 0On October &, CDH wrote & letter to tha County (a copy
is attached) requiring that the County znd OMED agrees on 3 routing
Tfor the line before the contract went fto hid. Unfortunately, all
ot us overlooked the latter and the request for bids went out last
night. We nesd to get this letter signed by the commissioners
ASAP . It really should have besen dated prior to the 27th of
January.

Thanks for your continuing help.
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